February 8, 2024 Board Meeting 7:30 — 9:00AM
7106 W Will D. Alton Lane, Suite 103, Spokane, WA 99224
509-381-4152

This meeting will be held in person with an online option.
Instructions on how to join the call are as follows:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/86861566766 ?pwd=cRVdmS2zMWtza9ZVqGlinnVhil6QzP. 1

Meeting ID: 868 6156 6766
Passcode: 998578

For a complete packet of materials please go to S3R3Solutions.com
|==——-==-=- — —  ———— ———— —V——=——— —————— .~
Welcome and Introductions

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor

Action Items

e Action Item No 1: Consent Agenda
= Approval of Minutes for the January 11, 2024 Board Meeting
= Approval of Financials for December of 2023

e Action Item No 2: Board Officer Elections

e Action Item No 3: Approval of Resolution 2024-01

Updates, Presentations and Briefings

e Wetland Mitigation — Public Comment Period
e Transportation Network Study

e 2024 Business Development Calendar

Other Business

e Unfinished Business
e New Business
Board Member Items

Executive Session

Adjourn

Executive Session

An Executive Session may be called during the meeting. The purpose must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.
Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110(1)(i));
{2) to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration
would cause a likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at which real
estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of
decreased price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW
42.30.110(1){c)).




Action Item No: 02082024-01 Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2024

Subject: Consent Agenda
1) Approval of January 11, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
2) December 2023 Financials

Background:

January 8, 2024 minutes for the regularly scheduled monthly board meeting.

Financials for December 2023

Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Solutions Board to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.

Submitted By:

Chris Pengra, Executive Director

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




January 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
7:30-9:00 AM
7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103A, Spokane, WA 99224

Minutes - Board Meeting
Attendance:

S3R3 Board Members physically present: Al French, Paul Katovich, Betsy Wilkerson
S3R3 Board Members present online: Greg Birchell, Larry Krauter, Scott Simmons

S3R3 Board Members absent: Garrett Jones

S3R3 Solutions Staff present: Karen Corkins, Project Manager, Sueann Herkel, Executive
Administrative Manager; Taudd Hume, Legal Counsel; Chris Pengra, Executive Director
Guests physically present: Julia McHugh, Citizen of Palisades Neighborhood

Guests present online: Marcia Davis, City of Spokane

Meeting called to order 7:32 AM

Welcome and Introductions:
Roll call conducted, quorum is present.

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor:

Julia McHugh voiced concerns about well contamination in the Palisades Neighborhood and
commended Commissioner French for positive involvement. She urged consideration for water supply
in any development within S3R3 Solutions' boundaries.

Action Item No. 1 Consent Agenda

Board Chair Al French called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Action Item No. 1 which
includes minutes for the January 11, 2024 and November 2023 Financials. Board Member Betsy
Wilkerson motioned for approval, Board Member Paul Katovich seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Project Updates, Presentations and Briefings

A comprehensive discussion unfolded regarding S3R3's endorsement of the American Aerospace
Materials Manufacturing Center Tech Hub. Executive Director Chris Pengra provided an overarching
summary of the $70 million grant, outlining S3R3's specific focus on two key components: Workforce
Development and Entrepreneur & Business Development.

Board Chair Al French expanded on crucial details, emphasizing that the Tech Hub, funded by the grant,
will be housed in the old Triumph building with a primary focus on research and technology. Board Vice
Chair Larry Krauter highlighted our region's successful selection out of 400 applicants and emphasized
S3R3's pivotal role with financial and in-kind commitments.

As part of the in-kind commitment, S3R3 contemplates hiring a full-time employee dedicated to
workforce development for the Tech Hub, incurring a net cost ranging from $62,000 to $91,000. This
move addresses the complexity of current workforce development programs and state agencies. The



Page Two
January 11, 2024, S3R3 Solutions
Regular Board Meeting

envisioned role involves coordinating with business and education communities, focusing on
community impact, conducting labor market research and analysis, and undertaking primary research
to comprehend industry needs.

The discussion underscored challenges related to securing a specific labor force for the Tech Hub,
highlighting the broader issue faced by industries in the region—the need for a skilled workforce.
Executive Chris Pengra proposed collaboration with regional professionals to enhance the existing
workforce, a proposition unanimously supported by all board members.

Further deliberation addressed the financial commitment required for a 10% match annually over ten
years to fully realize the $70 million grant. While S3R3 does not bear the entire cost, a portion of the
current S3R3 marketing budget will be allocated to assist with the match. Board Chair Al French affirmed
confidence in meeting the thresholds with community partners.

To formalize these commitments, S3R3 board members pledged to allocate personnel, matching funds,
and a percentage of the current marketing budget to the Tech Hub. The briefing concludes with the
announcement that an action item for a resolution will be presented at the February board meeting.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business
None

Board Member Items
Board Chair Al French remarked on the alignment between the new leadership at NIMA and the direction
S3R3is heading.

Board Vice Chair Larry Krauter announced an upcoming direct flight to Charlotte via American Airlines at
the Spokane International Airport.

8:41 AM - Board Chair Al French announced he had to leave for another meeting and turned the meeting
over to Vice Chair Larry Krauter. At the request of Vice Chair Larry Krauter, Counsel read the Board into

Executive Session.

8:54 AM - Executive Session ends and the January 11, 2024 Board Meeting was adjourned.



(21'96£°659) v9°559°T8E 75'652°9¢2¢ €°L6E'BES [B101 92JN0SaY UBWNH

(1L€11'89) 50'29.'82% pE'8Y902$ 0L°06L°2$ swasAg uawanvy sakojdw3 ongnd
01299°T$ v0'£82'02$ YT6V6T2S ¥8'LPY'ES sujauag yieaH
60'162% S0'€8S$ YT'7/8% 000$ saxe] swhoidwy s1e1g

(28°2€5°T9) £916€°17$ 18'858'61S 65'S2°7$ soxe| jwawkolduwy 1esspad

(81°20L°L¥$) [8'T€90TES 60'626'292$ 0£'€88'67$ saLeles

921N0S3ay uewnH

EVrrLS 7 98'8Y 909 6t 0G° b g 10 asuad = 0
(0G°601°S$) /91588 JAR4A3 A% 26'/82% juswdinby 82140
67'L86'c$ 20097 7% 1S°/¥'8% 96'/6T'1% s8unesy / sjesjy ssauisng
91'506'2% £9'890°L$ £8'€/6'6% LO6PT'TS (98=1s0d 7 19UIBIUI ‘SBUOU) SUOREIIUNWILIOD
(BE'8VLVS) 01°25£'21$ 2L€09°L$ 6/°98°T%$ sa|ddng 8210
(SL0V$) £9'795°¢$ 88'125°c$ 62'¢62% (lesodsiq ‘se9 jeinjeN ‘Ad110819) SelIN
00291$ 000% 00291% 000% asuadl pue xe]
veLIVITS W8 LVLTS) 00'0$ 00'0% Xe| 3sI2X3 ployases
[G0V8TS (444K a8 90'G9F 91 $ £GZEP'TS asea 820
sasuadx3 MIPO

sasuadxg Sunesadg

€€ /8S‘6LL'TS

LS 0v2‘92¢S $324N0S |B10]

) s S R
LLBES'SZS 60°6EE'T98S 98°'8/8'L88S 9G°9€9°SLS [e10] anuanay Juiresado
£1'6€5'92% 60'6£€°198% 98'8/8°,88% 95'9£9°G/$ asea7 Buipling
anuaaay Sunessdp
(9F'€L9°20V$) YT 8YT'ST6'TS 8L VLS'STS'TS TO'09°0STS |eiol anuanay do-uoN
ANZA40I4) TP'9P9€T$ 25021°vS$ 65'1£9'9% 1sau9y|
1€€0¥°25$ 9/'661'95% £0'€95'801$ (& TATASS SSeulsng MaN WOl uoingLIuo) - xel Aunn
(6Y'60T°0FT$) 06'69¢'029% 157°092°087$ 1£°226°86% Ssaulsng MaN WOJ) SIJBS WOl UolINGIIU0) - Xe| SI)es
P82V 165%) L9'816°G/8% £8'G/9'782% UOIIoNJISUOY) MIN UWOJ) UolINgLiuoY) - XB] S3Jes
SY'108°GE2$ 0G'€ST°25€S S6756°/85% 1T/62'vE$ uonnquiuo) aseg - xe| Auadold
anuandy dO-uoN

SIUaURI[ C-€C ¢c0c 1A €c0C a1 €¢0¢ M2=a suonn|os €YES €¢0¢




WYl U0 papinoLd SI SIUBIISSE OU PUB MIINS] 10 UPre pud JeaA 0] paidalqns usaq Jjou angy SJUsLWNLIS SJBIIUBLY 353l [

(9L'ces"6zT$) LLSYI'TIST 10°80T‘Z8€'T TT'S6ESYTS awodu| 319N

(€6's6s9ves) 95 TY6'L92'TS £9°SPE‘1Z0TS SeSv8LLS sasuadx3 |e1o]

{(0€'£9€18) S0 mwc ‘€S SL qﬁ ‘$ £0°€STS |e3o] sasuadx3 (anes]

(0€'€9€E°TS) sasuadx3 jaAel)

8/°018'881%- £9°696°L8LS 68'89T'66SS 0S'66£'6¢S |B10] S9IIAI3S |BUOSIDd "B |euoissajold
90'0£0°G2$ £6'019'7$ 66'089'62% Y€'G6GS uonelodsues|
(00'G99'T9) 00599°'T$ Jaqi4
SC¥69'612%- 16'8/9°G8¢$ 2€'v86°G91$ 28'0£8°/% SPUEIaMm
££°8vS$ T2°811S$ 75'9919% S6T11$ sa94 7B sadiey) ueg
(Lr'60879%) 6££88'89% Z6'EL0VS 000% 220g-1reuo) / odie) iy
VEELY'ES 91'269% 00'991%$ 00°€5E$ leLojuer / Buweay)
00'G65°G$ 000% 00'665°G$ 000$ Apnig Ia1EMULIOIS
£122Z% £2°9£9'2% 9¢'858'29 00°00¢$ suonduasqng pue sanq
22'€ES 1S yT91EGS 9€'678'9$ 00'0% sBul18ap| UONIBIDOSSY /S8DUBIBJUOT
Yy 11L'62$ Y6'8LEVTS- 052€£'5$ 00°024$ SJ81S0Y JOPOA PUB Md WEYNSUC)
99°190'G% 05'/68°T1% 9T'656'91$ SLEES SIVIAIRS ||
(20'880°£1%) 7' /72'06T% '6eSTELTS G2'9/G'ET$ PEEYEMT]]
19°0€$ TLT04$ [4N4 YA 1°€91% s394 JUaWaFRUBN d|DS
6T'STY vrS 8¢ €Y 'G9% /G9¥8'60T$ 19°/PGES SaDIAIRS SupsyIep JUSWNIOY
00'012'€$ 00'680°¢E$ 00'662°9¢$ asueliney|
(TTZETTY) 05¥99°L1$ 6£7E5'9TS [9V6V'TS S8DIAJBS BUIUNODDY
TV'E6L°7%- 17'91/'c2$ 00'€26'02$ 05299 1e8e
J >, - D od u P O 91014

(9T'0LLTS) 9t°'99¢£ 9t 0£'96S I 3°0 }0 dWIdA0d 3 2 pade
2€20P°ES CEVEVLES $9'9£8°01$ cTEor'es 9SE3] punoliy
(87°2LT'SS) 712¢68% 99'65.°C$ 1L°(9T$ Suipiing
[e10] sjuswanosdw| asnonaisespul/iende)

om] 38ed

90uaJa)41d ALA €202 323 SUOIIN|OS EYES Z20T




Action Item No: 020802024-02 Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2024
Subject: Election of Board Officers

Background:

The West Plains Public Development Authority (dba S3R3 Solutions) charter states “...The Authority shall have four
(4) officers. The same personal shall not serve as both the Chair and any office responsible for the custody of funds
and maintenance of accounts and finances. The initial officers of the Authority shall be the Chair, Vice-Chair,
Treasurer and Secretary. These officers shall be members of the Board... No officer shall hold the same office
position for more than two (2) terms in the same capacity.”

The following officer positions are to be elected at an annual meeting of the S3R3 Board:
e Chair
e Vice Chair
® Treasurer
e Secretary

The current officers have all served one year in their current position.

Recommendation:
Recommendation is for the S3R3 board to select:

as Chair,

as Vice Chair,

as Treasurer and

as Secretary of the S3R3 Administrative Board.

Submitted By:
Chris Pengra, Executive Director

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




Action Item No: 02082024-03 Board Meeting Date: February 8, 2024
Subject: Approval of Resolution 2024-01

Background:

S3R3 Solutions is seeking the Board’s approval for a commitment of funds in support for the
American Aerospace Materials Manufacturing Center (the Tech Hub). This would entail a letter
of commitment to be included in Phase 2 of the grant application and would focus on
workforce development and marketing/recruitment.

Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Board to approve the commitment of funds as presented.

Submitted By:

Chris Pengra, Executive Director

L= ———————— ——————— ... —————————————————————— —— —_

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




WEST PLAINS AIRPORT AREA PUBLIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DBA S3R3 SOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01

(Regarding Support of the American Aerospace Materials Manufacturing Center and
Authorization for Executive Action)

A RESOLUTION of S3R3 Solutions (1) proclaiming support for the American
Aerospace Materials Manufacturing Center (the “Tech Hub”), and (2) authorizing the
Executive Director to draft and sign a letter of commitment on behalf of the PDA, to be
included in the Phase 2 Regional Technology and Innovation Hubs Phase 2 grant application.

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 35.21 the City of Spokane, Spokane County and Spokane
International Airport have entered into a joint venture by forming the West Plains Airport
Area Public Development Authority doing business as and hereafter referred to as S3R3
Solutions; and

WHEREAS, S3R3 Solutions is one of over fifty members of a diverse regional
consortium of public, private, and academic partners that worked together to apply for
designation as a Regional Technology and Innovation Hub through the U.S. Economic
Development Administration (the “Consortium”); and

WHEREAS, the Consortium'’s application, which outlined the region’s plan to become
a global leader in high-rate production of advanced composites aerostructures in defense
and commercial markets within ten years, resulted in the Consortium receiving designation
as one of only thirty one Tech Hubs to receive the designation out of over four hundred
applications; and

WHEREAS, the designation of the Tech Hub by the U.S. Economic Development
Administration qualifies the Consortium to apply for grant funds to implement the
Consortium’s plan to create a globally competitive region for composites manufacturing; and

WHEREAS, the S3R3 Solutions Board Members have identified the Tech Hub’s goal of
“centering the Inland Northwest as a hub for aerospace suppliers, private investment, new
products, and companies in the U.S. aerospace supply chain.”, to be in alignment with the S3R3
Solutions’ target industry and business development (i.e. recruitment) strategies; and

WHEREAS, the S3R3 Solutions Board Members have identified the Tech Hub’s goal of
“Upskilling our current workforce in coordination with Tribal Nations and workforce leaders
in both Washington and Idaho, focusing on underrepresented communities” to be in alignment
with S3R3 Solutions’ desire to create lasting economic opportunity and impact for
underserved populations in the region; and

WHEREAS, S3R3 Solutions is uniquely positioned to strengthen the Tech Hub’s Phase
2 implementation grant request by providing resources to satisfy the required ten percent



SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the S3R3 Solutions Board of Directors, a municipal
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Washington, do hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was duly approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
corporation at a meeting of the Board of Directors duly called and held on the ___ day of
February, 2024 at which meeting a quorum was present; and that said resolution, as set out
above, will appear in the minutes of said meeting in the corporation’s minute book.

DATED this day of February 2024

BOARD SECRETARY



sasuadxs |euoilesado 4oy p|ay spun4
|eap Auadoud x1qg uijped Joj piay spun4

J0STS
0095

dIds
dIdsS

9AJ9S3Y U| Spun4

L0'980°666C $

J18VIIVAV SHV1104 TV10l

6T T6E'629°C S

6T'T6€6Z9°CT

dIJS ul spunyj jejoL

"Junodde SIy} ul
siejjop Suleys SNUIA3J INO dAIRIAL I "AlUno)
aueyods YyHm JUN0IdE JUBWISAUL INO S| SIYL

6T'16£679°C S

JUNO2JY JUusaW]SaAl|

Auno) - diDs

88'V69°69€ $

usodaq uo siejjoq |e10l

jueg puejzeaym ul spunj jejo) | 0T eIV LLE s|otaiviLe S
asnoyaJepn 08.1e) Jiy ay3 Jo Juswaseuew LT €SL Ty S Suppayd
pue suoilesado 1302 0} PIsh SI JUNOJDE SIY L
‘asnoyalep 031e) Jly Y3} JOJ Xel S3|eS pue Jsed| €L0LLLLT S sSuineg
punoud ‘quawAed as5e3] 8Y1 SI9A0I 1UNOIIE SIY]
‘UJN124 19333 e 10J JUNOJDJE d{DS 07°888°9S S 19)Je|n Asuon jueg puelesaym
JNo 0] paLiajsue]) 9q pjNOYS pue ued spunj asoy}
0P TS 49A0 Saydeas aouejeq ay) 3duQ “SuppPayd
pue s3UIABS WOJ) [ENPISSJ SP|OY JUNOJDE SIY]
2ouejeg 3Unodoy jo adA| jyueg
NJLS ul spunj |ejo] | 8/£°Z8Z‘C6 S|8Le8t'e6 S
'sasuadxa ST'OVE'SY S s8uines NnJ1s
8unesado Ajiep paldadxa ayl Jo apisino sasuadxa
pauue|d Jo pa1dadxaun 40} pasn S| JUNOJe SIY |
"EYES JO sasuadxa jeuonelsado €9'Zh6'sl S Sunpay) no1s
Ajlep ay1 Joj pasn Ajlzewad S| Junodoe Siy )
duejeg Juno2dy jo adA} jyueg
20z ‘z AMenuqay
jo se

saJuejeq jueg




